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THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF PENNSYLVANIA

HOUSE RESOLUTION
No. 177 Session of

1984

INTRODUCED BY GRUITZA, FEE, MANDERINO, PRATT, ROBBINS AND FARGO,
FEBRUARY 7, 1984

REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON RULES, FEBRUARY 8, 1984

A RESOLUTION

1  Congratulating the City of Hermitage.

2     In 1796, the township of Hickory was first settled in Mercer

3  County. In 1832 it became incorporated as a township and in 1954

4  it became a first class township. In 1975 the electors changed

5  the name of the township to Hermitage and this past November,

6  the township elected to become the City of Hermitage which was

7  accomplished by court order on January 1, 1984.

8     Located 80 miles northwest of Pittsburgh, Hermitage has a

9  population of 18,000 and a land area of 30 square miles.

10  Hermitage has the third largest municipal land area in the

11  Commonwealth. It is the commercial center of Mercer County with

12  600 business, professional and manufacturing firms.

13     Hermitage is now the newest city in Pennsylvania and

14  congratulations are in order; therefore be it

15     RESOLVED, That the House of Representatives of the

16  Commonwealth of Pennsylvania extend its heartiest

17  congratulations to the City of Hermitage upon its becoming



1  Pennsylvania's newest city; and be it further

2     RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the

3  city commissioners at 800 North Hermitage Road, Hermitage,

4  Pennsylvania 16148.
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